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MEMORANDUM

25-MEMO-019
TO: EMS Service Providers, EMS Prehospital Personnel, EMS 911
Service Providers, Local Area Hospitals, and Public Safety
Agencies
FROM: Marshall Bennett, EMS Director
DATE: December 04, 2025

SUBJECT: Public Comment Period Open: CCCEMSA Policy 4004, EMS
Aircraft Classification and Authorization, 4005, EMS Aircraft
Utilization and Field Operations, 4009, EMS Aircraft Flight
Crew Requirements

The Contra Costa County Emergency Medical Services Agency (“CCCEMSA”) has
opened a public comment period and requests your feedback for the following:

1. CCCEMSA Policy 4004, EMS Aircraft Classification and Authorization, 4005, EMS
Aircraft Utilization and Field Operations, 4009, EMS Aircraft Flight Crew
Requirements

All feedback must be submitted using the online public comment form link or QR code
located below, no later than December 18, 2025 at 5:00 p.m. This memo and draft policies
will be published to the CCCEMSA website at the website link below, and on the Contra
Costa County EMS mobile application, “XCCEMS”.

Website Link: https://www.cchealth.org/about-contra-costa-health/divisions/ems/ems-
policies-and-treatment-quidelines/public-comment

Online Public Comment Form Link: https://forms.office.com/q/1jTKZs40g2



https://www.cchealth.org/about-contra-costa-health/divisions/ems/ems-policies-and-treatment-guidelines/public-comment
https://www.cchealth.org/about-contra-costa-health/divisions/ems/ems-policies-and-treatment-guidelines/public-comment
https://forms.office.com/g/1jTKZs40q2

Public Comment Form QR Code: Eﬁ'





